STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS August 8, 1989

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR

STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B7504
(505} B27-5800

Mr. David Cisneros
4865 Qualla Drive
Boulder, Colorado 80303

Re: Ben Lujan Well No. 1
Sec, 1, T-14-N, R-23-E
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cisneros:

‘This office has made numerous attempts in trying to contact
you in regards to the above-referenced well. Your bonding
company (Aetna) desires to have the plugging bond released.
However, a review of the Ben Lujan Well No. 1 well file is
incomplete. This office requires that the enclosed
completion form (C-105) be filled out and that a copy of
all geophysical logs run on this well be sent to this
office. At the time this information is received, the
plugging bond will be released.

Your cooperation in this matter would be greatly

appreciated. Should you have any questions, please contact
me at this office (505) 827-5800.
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ROY E/” JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist
REJ/dr

cc: Aetna Commercial Insurance Div.
7979 E. Tufts Ave., DTC
Denver, Colorado 80237

Attention: Becky Schmuecker



